July 29,

Energy axd Minerals Department
0il Cons-z:rvation Division

P. O. Box 2088

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

_ Re: Delta Fee "C" No.
Township 22 South, Range 27 East, NMPM

1986

1 Well

Cosr 87°7
I
j

Section 12:

NW/4

Eddy County, New Mexico

Gentlemen:

Please cismiss the Application of TXO Production Corp. for a Non-

Standard Proration Unit, Eddy County,

New Mexico, covering the

above referenced lands, which was sent to your office for filing
on July .7, 1986, and which we believe has been set for the Exam-

iner Hea:ing of August 20, 1986.

Thank you.

Sincerely yours,

DICKERSON, FISK & VANDIVER

C R Ak e

Chad Dickerson

CD:pv

cc: Mr. David Hundley
BHP Petroleum, Inc.
Western 0il Producers, Inc.
Mr. Hugh Michael Calvert
Mr. Perry R. Bass
Kerr McGee Corporation
Amoc¢o Production Company
Chamnplin Petroleum Company
Santa Fe Energy
Exxon Company USA

Chad Dickeron John Fisk David R. Vandiver

Rebecca Reese Dickerson

Seventh & Mahon: @ Suite E 7 Artesia. New Mexico 88210/ (505) 746-95841

Dickerson, Fisk & VANDIVER
ATTORNEYS AT LAW



